From:
Sent: 2/7/2011 10:50:30 AM

‘ Redacted ‘

To: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=W(CS3)
Cc: 'akp@cpuc.ca.gov' (akp@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: RE: Updated: Meeting with PG&E on hydrostatic testing regulations

Bill,

Aaron provided that number already and | will update our calendar on our end.

Aaron, thanks again.

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
‘Redacted

From: Stock, William
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 10:49 AM

To: |Redacted ‘Clark, Richard W."

Subject: RE: Updated: Meeting with PG&E on hydrostatic testing regulations

FYlL

The PG&E representatives participating by telephone will be [Redacted | ang|Redacted

Keifner Associates. They will be calling in from Ohio. Please let me know what number they should
call. There will be three PG&E people attending in person: Bob Fassett, me and one of our NTSB

investigation attorneys.
Thank you.

Bill

From: |Redacted

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 10:40 AM

To: 'Clark, Richard W.'

Cc:  Stock, William

Subject: Accepted: Updated: Meeting with PG&E on hydrostatic testing regulations

When: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 2204

Aaron,
There will be at least 2 PG&E representatives participating via phone bridge.
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mailto:akp@cpuc.ca.gov

Thank you for the accommodation.

Sally
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